

Corlie Steyn

From: Jarryd Finkelstein
Sent: Friday, 16 September 2022 12:37
To: Corlie Steyn
Subject: FW: TIS - Muldersvlei 300 Mℓ reservoir site, access off the R304 (MR174)

Hi Corlie

Below is communication from Western Cape Roads – to assist with motivations.

Kind regards

Jarryd Finkelstein

SENIOR CONSULTANT, ENVIRONMENT AND PLANNING | ZUTARI

M +27 72 5673371 **E** Jarryd.Finkelstein@zutari.com **W** zutari.com

From: George Goodey <George.Goodey@zutari.com>
Sent: Thursday, 15 September 2022 15:28
To: Jarryd Finkelstein <Jarryd.Finkelstein@zutari.com>
Subject: FW: TIS - Muldersvlei 300 Mℓ reservoir site, access off the R304 (MR174)

Hi Jarred,

Response from Province on email form Noel

Thanks

George Goodey *PrEng, MEng*

TECHNICAL DIRECTOR | PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER (CIVIL) | ZUTARI

M +27 82 8745479 **E** George.Goodey@zutari.com **W** zutari.com

From: Noel Petersen <Noel.Petersen@zutari.com>
Sent: Thursday, 08 September 2022 10:03
To: Vanessa Stoffels <Vanessa.Stoffels@westerncape.gov.za>
Cc: George Goodey <George.Goodey@zutari.com>; Melissa Potgieter <Melissa.Potgieter@zutari.com>
Subject: RE: TIS - Muldersvlei 300 Mℓ reservoir site, access off the R304 (MR174)

Good Morning Ms Stoffels

Received with thanks.

Regards

Noel Petersen *PrTech Eng, NHD Civil Engineering, BTech Eng: Civil*

TECHNICAL DIRECTOR | ZUTARI

M +27 84 6278324 **E** Noel.Petersen@zutari.com **W** zutari.com

From: Vanessa Stoffels <Vanessa.Stoffels@westerncape.gov.za>
Sent: Thursday, 08 September 2022 10:01
To: Noel Petersen <Noel.Petersen@zutari.com>
Subject: RE: TIS - Muldersvlei 300 Mℓ reservoir site, access off the R304 (MR174)

Good day

Received your application, our reference Job 18569.

The matter is receiving attention and further communication will be addressed to you as soon as circumstances permit.

Kind Regards

Vanessa Stoffels

Admin Clerk: Road Use Management
Department of Transport and Public Works
Chief Directorate: Road Planning
Western Cape Government

3rd Floor, 9 Dorp Street, Cape Town

Tel: +27 21 483 2419

Fax: +27 21 483 2205

Email: vanessa.stoffels@westerncape.gov.za

Website: www.westerncape.gov.za



Be 110% Green. Read from the screen.

From: Evan Burger <Evan.Burger@westerncape.gov.za>

Sent: 02 September 2022 10:11 PM

To: Vanessa Stoffels <Vanessa.Stoffels@westerncape.gov.za>

Subject: FW: TIS - Muldersvlei 300 Mℓ reservoir site, access off the R304 (MR174)

Regards | Groete

Evan Burger

Control Engineering Technician
Department: Transport & Public Works
Western Cape Government

3rd Floor, Room 3.36, 9 Dorp Street, Cape Town, 8001

PO Box 2603, Cape Town, 8000

Tel: 021 483 2180

Cell: 083 641 5179



Be 110% Green. Read from the screen.

From: Noel Petersen <Noel.Petersen@zutari.com>
Sent: 02 September 2022 11:01 AM
To: Evan Burger <Evan.Burger@westerncape.gov.za>; Susan Bothma <Susan.Bothma@westerncape.gov.za>
Cc: George Goodey <George.Goodey@zutari.com>; Melissa Potgieter <Melissa.Potgieter@zutari.com>; David Stephenson <David.Stephenson@zutari.com>
Subject: TIS - Muldersvlei 300 Ml reservoir site, access off the R304 (MR174)

Good Morning Evan and Susan

Thank you for the opportunity to meet with you this morning (on-line).

As discussed, please find attached for your comment and review the Traffic Impact Statement and Appendix B relating to the proposed access, to the proposed City of Cape Town Muldersvlei 300 Ml reservoir site, off the R304 (MR174).

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you require anything further in this regard.

Regards

Noel Petersen *PrTech Eng, NHD Civil Engineering, BTech Eng: Civil*

TECHNICAL DIRECTOR | ZUTARI

M +27 84 6278324 **E** Noel.Petersen@zutari.com **W** zutari.com

Zutari is a proud B-BBEE Level 1 contributor in South Africa.

DISCLAIMER

"All views or opinions expressed in this electronic message and its attachments are the view of the sender and do not necessarily reflect the views and opinions of the Western Cape Government (the WCG). No employee of the WCG is entitled to conclude a binding contract on behalf of the WCG unless he/she is an accounting officer of the WCG, or his or her authorised representative. The information contained in this message and its attachments may be confidential or privileged and is for the use of the named recipient only, except where the sender specifically states otherwise.
If you are not the intended recipient you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone."